
Governor

An Equal Opportunity Employer M/F/D

TRANSPORTATION CAB

TO: All Prequalified Contractors 

FROM: Rachel Mills, P.E.  
Director 
Division of Construction Procurement 

DATE: February 1, 2019 

SUBJECT: Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference 
Hickman County 
Contract ID 192940 
Bridge Scour Countermeasures 
February 22, 2019 Letting 

The Department will conduct a Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference for the subject project. 
The conference will be held on Tuesday, February 12, 2019 at 10:00 a.m. Central Time at 
Kentucky Department of Highways, District 1 Office, 5501 Kentucky Dam Road, 
Paducah, KY. 42003. 

Any company that is interested in bidding on the subject project or being part of a joint 
venture must be represented at the Pre-Bid Conference by at least one person of 
sufficient authority to bind the company. No individual can represent more than one 
company. At the conference a roster will be taken of the representatives present. 

ONLY COMPANIES REPRESENTED AT THE CONFERENCE WILL BE 
ELIGIBLE TO HAVE THEIR BIDS OPENED AT THE DATE OF THE 
LETTING. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact this office at 502-564-3500. 
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